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Maureen Gentry <gentrym@rochesterhills.org>

Fwd: Rochester Hills / Barrington Park PUD
1 message

Sara Roediger <roedigers@rochesterhills.org> Fri, Jan 16, 2015 at 2:06 PM
To: Maureen Gentry <gentrym@rochesterhills.org>

Sara Roediger, AICP
Manager of Planning
Planning and Economic Development
p. 248.841.2573 direct     
p. 248.656.4660 department
f. 248.841.2576 
roedigers@rochesterhills.org
planning@rochesterhills.org
www.rochesterhills.org

­­­­­­­­­­ Forwarded message ­­­­­­­­­­
From: John D. Staran <jstaran@hsc­law.com>
Date: Tue, Dec 30, 2014 at 10:55 AM
Subject: RE: Rochester Hills / Barrington Park PUD
To: "Obloy, Gregory" <GObloy@carsonfischer.com>
Cc: "roedigers@rochesterhills.org" <roedigers@rochesterhills.org>, "gshapiro@ivanhoe­aberdeen.com"
<gshapiro@ivanhoe­aberdeen.com>, "scarson@carson­equities.com" <scarson@carson­equities.com>,
"Andrew J. Wozniak (awozniak@zeimetwosniak.com)" <awozniak@zeimetwozniak.com>, "Bradley K Strader
(strader@lslplanning.com)" <strader@lslplanning.com>

Based on our conversation and these changes, I am satisfied with the form of PUD Agreement as revised.

 

_________________________

 

 

  John D. Staran

  2055 Orchard Lake Road

  Sylvan Lake, MI 48320

  (248) 731­3080  Fax (248) 731­3088

  Direct  (248) 731­3088

  jstaran@hsc­law.com
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  www.hsc­law.com

 

Confidentiality Notice:  This communication, including any attachments, is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient and may contain
confidential and legally privileged information.  If you are not the intended recipient, please promptly notify us by return email, permanently
delete this email and any attachments, and destroy any printouts. 

 

Treasury Circular 230 Disclosure:  This communication is not intended or written to be used, nor may it be used or relied upon, by a
taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding tax penalties that may be imposed under the Internal Revenue Code, as amended.

 

 

From: Obloy, Gregory [mailto:GObloy@carsonfischer.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2014 10:50 AM
To: John D. Staran
Cc: roedigers@rochesterhills.org; gshapiro@ivanhoe­aberdeen.com; scarson@carson­equities.com; Andrew J.
Wozniak (awozniak@zeimetwosniak.com); Bradley K Strader (strader@lslplanning.com)
Subject: Rochester Hills / Barrington Park PUD

 

John:

 

Good speaking with you yesterday.  I made the two changes we discussed to the PUD Agreement.  Attached for your
review is a clean draft and a draft showing the 2 changes.

 

Have a Happy New Year.

 

Thanks,

 

Greg

 

Gregory T. Obloy
Carson Fischer, P.L.C. 
4111 Andover Road
West, Second Floor
Bloomfield Hills, MI 48302­1924 
(248) 644­4840
gobloy@carsonfischer.com   

www.carsonfischer.com

Notice ­ ­Confidential 
The information in this transmittal is confidential and protected by law.  It is intended for and should only be used by the individual or entity named above.  If
you are not the intended recipient or an authorized agent or employee of the designated recipient able to deliver it to such person, you are notified that any
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disclosure, copying, distributing or use of this information, including any attachments, is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this email in error please

contact the person identified above immediately and destroy this message.  Thank you for your cooperation.

To comply with IRS and U.S. Treasury requirements, we advise you that any discussion of Federal tax issues in this communication (including any attachments)
was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by any person for the purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed under the Internal Revenue

Code or to promote, market or recommend to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.

 


